E-mail
No.F-6-1086/FC/For-2015/ 1549 — 20
Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest & HoFF
Arranya Bhawan, Gurkhabasti
Tripura : Agartala

Dated:- Agartala, the 2. Sept, 2023
To

The Dy. Gen. Manager (HR), .
1/C HR-ER & Nodal Officer, ONGC,

Tripura Asset, Badharghat,

Agartala

Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 0.20 ha of forest land construction of Drill site
for the location TIDC at under District Forest Officer, Sepahijala -
regarding.

Ref: - Letter F.No.3-TR B 013/2018-SHI/1578-74 dated 30/08/2023 of MoEF &
CC, Shillong.

Sir,
With reference to the above mentoned subject, I am directed to enclose

herewith the letter vide under reference which would speak for itself.

This is for your kind information and doing needful.

ours faithfull

Copy to:-

The District forest Officer, Sepahijala for kind information and also
requested to have a visit to the proposed site and to verify whether any non-forest
activity is carried out by the user agency at that location and inform to this Office
at an early date for doing needful from this end.




HRATTHR
2 GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
& g4aTor FAvE 7
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No. 3-TR B 013/2018-SHV/ / ‘j’?g, _;?/,‘./ . 30" August, 2023

qar

WH@ |fAa/ Principal Secretary,
FAYUETHR/ Government of Tripura V(/[\(
gATEToTHRGA AT /Department of Environment & Forests,

W&m'am/ Kunjaban, Agartala.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 0.20 ha of forest land for construction of drill site and waste pit at
location TIDC under District Forest Officer, Sepahijala- reg.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform you that this instant proposal has
beer examined at Ministry, New Delhi- wherein Ministry has noted that the proposed area falls in
Trishna Wildlife Sanctuary and is inviolate as mining in Protected Areas and also activities ancillary
to mining with in mining lease are prohibited in light of the orders of the Hon’ble Supreme Court.

In view of the above. it is hereby conveyed that the Ministry has not been accepted / approved
this proposal.

This is issued wit.h‘ approval of Deputy Director General of Forests (C).

Hadg,

o

-
(W. 1. Yatbon)
FASTARIIALRTS (A1) / Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to: i
TG ae A e, e R T aoTiRaA s, Faae 3Raar / Principal
Chief Conservator of Forests, Govt. of Tripura, Department of Environment & Forests,
Kunjaban, Agartala.
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FASTAIANETS (FE1T) / Deputy Hispector oredts (C)
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